

Approved February 22, 1988
Date

MINUTES OF THE Senate COMMITTEE ON Governmental Organization

The meeting was called to order by Senator Vidricksen at
Chairperson

on February 17, 1988 around the
adjournment a.m./p.m. on February 17, 1988 in room rail of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Senator Gaines

Senator Johnston
Committee staff present:

Conferees appearing before the committee:

The Chairman called a special meeting around the rail for the purpose of introducing four bills:

1. concerning the session laws of the state of Kansas (Exhibit A)
2. relating to the Kansas Statutes Annotated (Exhibit B)
3. concerning the permanent journals of the Senate and the House of Representatives (Exhibit C)
4. relating to the Kansas administrative regulations (Exhibit D)

A motion was made by Senator Francisco to present these bills for introduction. This was seconded by Senator Winter. Motion carried.

The meeting was then adjourned by the Chairman.

BILL NO. _____

By

AN ACT concerning the session laws of the state of Kansas; relating to the disposition thereof; amending K.S.A. 45-106 and repealing the existing section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:

Section 1. K.S.A. 45-106 is hereby amended to read as follows: 45-106. The secretary of state shall dispose of the laws passed at each session of the legislature, immediately after their publication, as follows:

First. Deposit in the state library such numbers of copies as are needed for use in the state library and for the purpose of making exchanges with the libraries of the several states and territories.

Second. Distribute to the governor, lieutenant governor, to each member of the state legislature, treasurer, attorney general, commissioner of insurance, director of printing, adjutant general, secretary of state, board of agriculture, state historical society, members of the corporation commission, secretary of health and environment, secretary of human resources, each justice of the supreme court, and the clerk thereof, to each judge of the court of appeals and each judge of the district courts, to the judicial administrator of the supreme court, to the secretary of the senate, to the chief clerk of the house of representatives, to each organized city of the first, second and third class in this state and to the several state institutions, to the clerk of the United States circuit and district courts, ~~chaplains--of-the-senate-and-the-house,~~ and to the United States marshal for the district of Kansas, each one ~~(1)~~ copy; to the law department of the university of Kansas, ten ~~(10)~~ 10 copies, to the Washburn university school of law, ten

~~(10)~~ 10 copies and to the library of congress, two ~~(2)~~ copies; to the director of legislative administrative services such number of copies as such director shall request for use ~~of--~~legislative committees by the legislature; to the office of revisor of statutes such number of copies as the revisor of statutes shall request for use in ~~his-or-her~~ such office; to the legislative research department such number of copies as the director of legislative research shall request for use in ~~his-or-her~~ such office; to the division of post audit such number of copies as the post auditor shall request for use in ~~his-or-her~~ such office; and to the supreme court law library such number of copies as the state law librarian shall request for use in the law library and for the purpose of maintaining exchanges for books, documents and publications of a legal nature for use in the law library.

Third. To the clerk of the board of county commissioners of each county, a sufficient number of copies of the laws to be distributed by ~~him-or-her~~ such clerk to each of the following officers in ~~his--or-her~~ such county, allowing one ~~(1)~~ for each, namely: The district attorney or county attorney, register of deeds, clerk of the district court, county clerk, county treasurer, sheriff, and the board of county commissioners and ~~said--clerk-of-county-commissioners-shall-retain-one-(1)-copy-for~~ ~~his-or-her-office.~~

Fourth. ~~Eleth-bound~~ Copies of the laws passed at each session of the legislature, shall be deposited with the state librarian and such librarian is hereby authorized to furnish one ~~(1)~~ copy to each public and high school library in the state of Kansas, ~~when-said-library-through~~ upon written application of its managing officer ~~makes-written-applicaitien~~ to the state librarian ~~for-the-same.~~

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 45-106 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the statute book.

BILL NO. _____

By

AN ACT relating to the Kansas Statutes Annotated; concerning the sale and disposition thereof; amending K.S.A. 77-138 and repealing the existing section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:

Section 1. K.S.A. 77-138 is hereby amended to read as follows: 77-138. (a) Volumes of the Kansas Statutes Annotated shall be printed and bound by the director of printing and delivered to the secretary of state who shall dispose of them as follows:

First, the secretary shall deposit in the supreme court law library and in the state library such number of copies as the state law librarian and the state librarian, respectively, shall request for use in the law library and the state library and for the purpose of making exchanges with the various states and territories, and the secretary of state shall retain one set for the secretary's use in the secretary's office.

Second, the secretary shall distribute two complete sets of the Kansas Statutes Annotated to each member of the legislature at each regular session, one set of which shall have the respective member's name printed thereon.

The secretary of state shall distribute such number of complete sets and individual volumes of the Kansas Statutes Annotated, (a) to the office of revisor of statutes as the revisor of statutes shall request, (b) to the legislative research department as the director of legislative research shall request, (c) to the division of post audit as the post auditor shall request, and (d) to the division of legislative administrative services as the director of legislative administrative services shall request. The secretary of state

shall distribute: Two sets to elective and appointive state officers who are heads of departments for use in their offices; two sets to each representative in congress and United States senator from the state of Kansas; two sets to each justice of the supreme court and to the clerk and to the court reporter thereof; two sets to each judge of the court of appeals; one set to each judge of the district court; to Washburn university school of law, the number of sets, not to exceed 60 sets, that the librarian of the school of law certifies to the secretary of state as necessary for the purpose of exchanging with other states and territories and to be kept in the library for the use of faculty and students of the university; to the school of law of the university of Kansas, the number of sets, not to exceed 60 sets, that the librarian of the school of law certifies to the secretary of state as necessary for the purpose of exchanging with other states and territories and to be kept in the library for the use of faculty and students of the university; one set to each of the other state educational institutions; one set to each state correctional institution; one set to each institution within the department of social and rehabilitation services; five sets to the clerk of the district court of the United States for the state of Kansas; two sets to the library of congress; one set to each county law library in the state; one set to the judicial administrator of the supreme court; ~~one set to each standing committee of the senate and house of representatives;~~ one set to the secretary of the senate; one set to the chief clerk of the house of representatives; six sets to each county clerk to be distributed one to the clerk of the district court, one to the county or district attorney, one to the register of deeds, one to the sheriff, one to the county treasurer, and the county clerk shall retain one set for the use of the county commissioners; one set to each city of the third class, one set to each city of the second class and two sets to each city of the first class, upon application of the city clerk.

Third, the balance of statute books, after the above

distribution shall be kept by the secretary of state for sale.

(b) The secretary of state shall sell each volume of the Kansas Statutes Annotated, including replacement volumes at a price of \$15. General index volumes, when sold separately and not as a part of a set of cumulative supplements shall be sold at a price of \$12.50. All moneys received from such sales shall be remitted by or for the secretary of state to the state treasurer who shall deposit the same in the state treasury to the credit of the state general fund.

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 77-138 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the statute book.

BILL NO. _____

By

AN ACT concerning the permanent journals of the senate and house of representatives; amending K.S.A. 1987 Supp. 45-116 and repealing the existing section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:

Section 1. K.S.A. 1987 Supp. 45-116 is hereby amended to read as follows: 45-116. At the conclusion of each legislative session, the secretary of the senate and the chief clerk of the house of representatives shall prepare permanent journals of the senate and house of representatives to be entitled "Senate and House Journals of the State of Kansas for _____," and the blank shall be filled with the year and words indicating whether the sessions journalized are regular or special, or both. In preparation of such journals, the secretary of the senate and chief clerk of the house shall work under the supervision of the legislative coordinating council. Such journals shall include the matters contained in the daily journals of the two houses and such additional materials and information as may be directed by the legislative coordinating council. Such journals shall be published in one or more volumes as determined by such council. Such journals shall be printed in clothbound copies by the director of printing from copy prepared by the secretary of the senate and chief clerk of the house of representatives. Upon the advice of the secretary of the senate and the chief clerk of the house of representatives, the secretary of state shall specify the number of copies of such journals which shall be printed and clothbound, which shall not be more than 750 copies, for disposition by the secretary of state, as follows:

One copy to each state officer, including members and officers of the legislature; one copy to the library of congress;

two copies to the board of county commissioners of each county; the number of copies necessary to conduct the official business of each office of the supreme court and court of appeals, the office of attorney general, the state library, the office of the revisor of statutes, post auditor and the legislative research department; the number of copies necessary for use ~~in-the-offices and-committee-rooms-of~~ by the legislature, ~~to~~ as requested by the director of legislative administrative services; the remainder to be disposed of by the secretary of state as the secretary may determine until the inventory of the volume is reduced to 50 copies. When the inventory of any volume is 50 copies or less, the secretary of state, with the approval of the revisor of statutes, may dispose of copies from such inventory by distribution without charge.

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 1987 Supp. 45-116 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the statute book.

BILL NO. _____

By

AN ACT relating to Kansas administrative regulations; concerning the distribution thereof; amending K.S.A. 77-430 and repealing the existing section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:

Section 1. K.S.A. 77-430 is hereby amended to read as follows: 77-430. The Kansas administrative regulations shall be printed by the director of printing and delivered to the secretary of state who shall dispose of them as follows:

First, the secretary of state shall deposit in the supreme court law library and the state library such number of copies as the state law librarian and the state librarian, respectively, shall request for use in the law library and the state library and for the purpose of exchange. The secretary of state shall distribute to the university of Kansas school of law and to Washburn university school of law the number of copies as the librarians of the schools of law, respectively, certify to the secretary of state as necessary for the purpose of exchange. The secretary of state shall retain two copies for use in the secretary of state's office.

Second, the secretary of state shall distribute:

1 copy to each member of the legislature serving in each regular session held in each odd-numbered year;

1 copy to each elective or appointive state officer;

1 copy to each justice of the supreme court;

1 copy to the clerk of the supreme court;

1 copy to each judge of the court of appeals;

1 copy to each judge of the district court;

1 copy to the state historical society;

2 copies to the Washburn university school of law, for use

in the law library;

2 copies to Wichita state university;

2 copies to Washburn university;

2 copies to the university of Kansas;

2 copies to the university of Kansas school of law, for use
in the law library;

2 copies to Kansas state university;

2 copies to Emporia state university;

2 copies to Fort Hays state university;

2 copies to Pittsburg state university;

1 copy to the library of congress;

1 copy to each county law library;

1 copy to each county community college;

1 copy to the city library in each city of the first and
second class; and

1 copy to each county library.

Third, the secretary of state shall distribute to the several offices of the legislative branch of government, the number of copies necessary to conduct the official business of such offices, as certified--to--the--secretary-of-state-by-the legislative-coordinating-council follows: (a) To the office of revisor of statutes as the revisor of statutes shall request; (b) to the legislative research department as the director of legislative research shall request; (c) to the division of post audit as the post auditor shall request; and (d) to the division of legislative administrative services as the director of legislative administrative services shall request.

Fourth, the balance of the Kansas administrative regulations after such distribution shall be safely kept by the secretary of state for sale at a price per set of \$50. The Kansas administrative regulations may be purchased in complete sets or in single volumes. Single volumes of the Kansas administrative regulations shall be sold by the secretary of state at a price per volume of \$17.50. Copies may be delivered by postpaid mail by the secretary of state. All moneys received from such sales

shall be paid into the state treasury and the treasurer shall credit the same to the general fund of the state to reimburse the state for costs of publication.

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 77-430 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the statute book.